Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 11:41 AM

To: Legiste Law Corporation

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ON 17.03.23 INVOLVING SKM 9535R & MID 33853 AT CHOA CHU

KANG CAMP CAR PARK

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,

Yes, Please proceed with necessary.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Legiste Law Corporation <advocates@legiste.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 11:02 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT ON 17.03.23 INVOLVING SKM 9535R & MID 33853 AT CHOA CHU KANG CAMP CAR PARK

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Attn: Ms Chew Hsiao Tong

Dear Hsiao Tong,
We refer to the telephone conversation between your Ms Chew Hsiao Tong and our Ms Gina on 22" March 2023.
As spoken, we write to confirm the following:

(a) that our client is at liberty to appoint his own surveyor after your assessor’s pre-repair survey; and
(b) that we are to submit our client’s claim to your company as Mindef’s appointed representative when
repairs are completed.

Best Regards

Joseph Fok

Legiste Law Corporation
133 New Bridge Road
#11-01 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413



Tel: 6227-9909
Fax: 6227-2767
Email: advocates@legiste.com.sg

From: Legiste Law Corporation

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 9:24 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ON 17.03.23 INVOLVING SKM 9535R & MID 33853 AT CHOA CHU KANG CAMP CAR PARK

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Attn: Ms Chew Hsiao Tong

Dear Hsiao Tong,

As requested, we attach herewith the following information for your attention:

Name of workshop: M/s Yeow Koon Motor Spray Painting

Address of survey location: Block 9002 Tampines Street 93 #01-34 Tampines Industrial Park A
Singapore 528836

Name of contact person: Mr Goh Yeow Koon

Contact Number: 6785-3286

In the meantime, kindly let us hear from you on the following:

(a) whether the provisions of the pre-action protocols apply; and
(b) that we are to serve our client’s claim on your company after the completion of repairs.

Best Regards

Joseph Fok

Legiste Law Corporation

133 New Bridge Road

#11-01 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6227-9909

Fax: 6227-2767

Email: advocates@legiste.com.sg

Cc (1) M/s Yeow Koon Motor Spray Painting (2) client

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 9:07 AM

To: Legiste Law Corporation <advocates@|egiste.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ON 17.03.23 INVOLVING SKM 9535R & MID 33853 AT CHOA CHU KANG CAMP CAR PARK

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,
Thank you for your email.

We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military
vehicles with effect from December 2021.



Please let us have the following information for our survey arrangement.

Name of Workshop :

Address of Survey Location :

Name of Contact Person :

Contact Number :

Hi LKK Assignh Team,

Pls assist.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT ON 17.03.22 INVOLVING SKM 9535R & MID 33853 AT CHOA CHU KANG CAMP CAR PARK

Your Ref: MID 33853 / Date of Accident —17.03.22
Our Ref: FMC.MISC.23.45

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Attn: Ms Chew Hsiao Tong

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT / PRE-REPAIR SURVEY FOR SKM 9535R

1. We act on behalf of Major Teng Wen Jie, the owner of motor-vehicle No. SKM 9535R which was collided into
by MID 33853 whilst our client’s car was parked within the car park compound of Choa Chu Kang Camp.

2. We enclose herewith copies of the following documents for your attention:

(a) Our client’s Warrant To Act;
(b) Our client’s Accident Statement; and
(c) Our client’s Traffic Accident Report.

3. Please confirm that you are the appointed assessor/surveyor for claims against MID vehicles and whether
you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle.

Best Regards
Joseph Fok
Legiste Law Corporation



133 New Bridge Road

#11-01 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6227-9909

Fax: 6227-2767

Email: advocates@legiste.com.sg

Cc client



